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M G mall Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
PO-2189

1 message

Jayesh - General Tech Services <jayesh@generaltechuae.com> 3 May 2024 at 13:11

To: "sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk" <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Mathews- General Tech Services <mathews@generaltechuae.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find the attached purchase order & provide the proforma invoice as soon as possible.

Best Regards

Jayesh Mathew

M: +971 55 206 0068

T: +971 6 5436933 | F: +971 6 5437077

E: sales2@generaltechuae.com W: www.generaltech.ae
New Location: https://maps.app.goo.gl/x9SKyyhPvnulL3g1g8
VAT Registration Number: 100226988200003

CALIBRATION CERTIFICATES ARE NOW ACCESSIBLE ONLINE ! PLEASE CHECK WITH OUR CALIBRATION DEPT. TO

KNOW MORE

YOUR TRUSTED PARTNERS FOR
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Disclaimer: https://eiac.gov.ae/directory/details/T-GCLC

(Search in cab code : LB-CAL-004 Please Visit the link to View our EIAC Certificate and Scope)
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From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:42 PM

To: Mathews- General Tech Services <mathews@generaltechuae.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ - Maxtec

Hi Mathews,

Thank you for your reply. Please find attached an amended quotation as requested. If any further changes are
required, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,

but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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